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MEMORANDUM 
 
 
TO:  All Counsel of Record  
 
FROM: Melissa E. Rudolph 
 
DATE: July 12, 2011 
 
Re:  10-2326  American Civil Liberties Union v. Javed Mohammad, et al 
 
 On July 7, 2011, the Court issued an opinion in the referenced appeal.  Please replace 
your opinion with the attached corrected opinion.  The original opinion was corrected at page 3, 
first full paragraph, first line. The date has been corrected to read March 5, 2010.  
 
 
cc:  All Circuit Judges 
 St. Paul Clerk's Office 
 West Publishing 
 Missouri Lawyers Weekly  
 
   District Court/Agency Case Number(s):   0:09-cv-00138-DWF 
          

Appellate Case: 10-2326     Page: 1      Date Filed: 07/12/2011 Entry ID: 3806966

American Civil Liberties Union v. Javed Mohammad, et al Doc. 811702758 Att. 1

Dockets.Justia.com

http://www.ca8.uscourts.gov/
http://dockets.justia.com/docket/circuit-courts/ca8/10-2326/
http://docs.justia.com/cases/federal/appellate-courts/ca8/10-2326/811702758/1.html
http://dockets.justia.com/

